



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To : James L. Sullivan
City Manager

Date : June 3, 1976

From : Conrad C. Fagone CCF

Reference

Subject : Council Order - Councillor Ackermann
Charles River Sewer

In reply to Councillor Ackermann's request for information in reference to the North Charles Relief Sewer Project, please be advised of the following:

The project is a continuation of the Charles River sewer construction starting at the new dam in Boston Harbor and running the entire length of the Charles River to the Elliot Bridge.

This project was first started approximately seven years ago and has been constructed in stages. This present contract has been delayed for about three years because of the concern for the damage to the trees and areas along the Charles River. The present construction is the result of a mutual agreement between the City of Cambridge, the MDC, the various Conservation Commissions, Wild Life Association, and numerous other agencies.

The MDC has met with the City on numerous occasions and has held public hearings in the City. The Conservation Commission recently held a public hearing and approved the project. I have met with the MDC on numerous occasions and they have agreed to keep us informed of all the construction, the status, and any changes.

I will forward to you for transmittal to the Council any information I receive from the MDC. The present contract will run from Plympton St. along the river to a location opposite Hawthorne Street in the MDC property, then run across MDC to the mini park near 1010 Memorial Drive and connect with an existing MDC sewer in Mt. Auburn Street at Maynard Place.

This construction will take approximately eighteen months to complete the entire project.



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 876-6800

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
JAMES L. SULLIVAN
City Manager

June 7, 1976

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 26 relative to the North Charles Relief Sewer Project, enclosed please find self-explanatory communication from Conrad C. Fagone, Commissioner of Public Works.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
Assistant City Manager

RWH/mbf
Enc.

Agenda #4

S-283

Re: to Awaiting Report No. 26 re: to the
North Charles Relief Sewer Project.

- Placed on File -

In City Council,

June 7, 1976

*Request for Map of
Proposed NOL Sewer.*